
 

 Environmental Hazards and 

Emergencies Department 

Centre for Radiation, Chemical and 

Environmental Hazards (CRCE) 

Seaton House 

City Link 

London Road 

Nottingham 

NG2 4LA  

 CRCE-EHE@phe.gov.uk 

 

www.gov.uk/phe  

 

Our Ref: CIRIS 57877 

 

Your Ref: 19/000053/CM 

Dear Mr Aldridge, 

 

Re: WORCESTERSHIRE MINERALS LOCAL PLAN: MAIN MODIFICATIONS CONSULTATION  

 

Thank you for sending us the additional further information for the local planning application 

19/000053/CM. As Public Health England (PHE) are not a statutory consultee, we would not normally 

comment on this type of planning application unless there are concerns regarding specific chemical 

& environmental hazard which have the potential to impact on the health of local communities. 

Impacts on public health from local air quality, noise and contaminated land fall under the remit of the 

local authority and it is their responsibility to decide whether or not to comment on these aspects of 

the planning application. 

 

If the local authority has any specific queries relating to potential impacts on public health from 

chemical & environmental hazard exposures, then they are welcome to contact us for advice. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
 
Dr Morgane Cabaret-Loux 

Environmental Public Health Scientist 

 

cc 

CRCE Birmingham/Manchester, West Midlands Health Protection Team 

 

 

Mr. Steven Aldridge 

Worcestershire County Council 

County Hall 

Spetchley Road, Worcester, 

WR5 2NP 

 

[by email] 
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